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Mr. Michael H. Felderwert 
Holland & Hart and Campbell & Carr 
P.O.Box 2208 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2208 

Re: Case No. 12693: Application of McElvain Oil & Gas Properties, Inc. for 
Compulsory Pooling, Rio Arriba County, N.M. 

Dear Mr. Felderwert: 

The Division has reviewed your request to advance the continued hearing in the 
captioned case to the September 6 docket. 

We have determined that, due to the possibility that some vested rights may have arisen 
by virtue of the continuance of this matter on the record to September 20, we cannot now 
advance it on the docket as you request. 

Accordingly, the continued hearing in this case remains set on the September 20 docket. 

Very truly yours, 

David K. Brooks 
Hearing Examiner 

Cc: Ms. Mary E. Walta 
White, Koch, Kelly & McCarthy, P.A. 
P.O.Box 787 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-0787 
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